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Cért;l Lombaard

From: : Christelle Germishuys
Sent: , Thursday, 06 June 2024 13:42
. Jo: ' Carol Lombaard

"Subject: RE: POD 41068046 -

Paid why are you ask the these questions?

- From: Carol Lombaard <lombaardc@kwv.co.za>
‘Sent: Thursday, 06 June 2024 13:26

- To: Christelle Germishuys <Germishuysc@kwv.co.za>

‘Subject: POD 41068046

Hi

Please check if POD 41068046 is paid in full ©

Kind Regards
Carol

Office: 043 703 8700
Fax: 043 743 4557

{E-Mail : lombaardc@kwv.co.za

. Braelyn
" East London . -

5201




" Carol Lombaard

From: o ~ Bornatius Schroeder
Sent ‘ Wednesday, 05 June 2024 15:01
To: ' Carol Lombaard
~Ce : . Warehouse; Ruaul De Ridder (ruaul@Irsa.co.za)

- Subject: _ ~ RE: POD returns without GRN

" Yes, if the invoice has been paid.

From: Carol Lombaard
Sent: 05 lune 2024 14:59 _
Toa: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za> - :
' Cc: Warehouse <warehouse@mijpres.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder (ruaul@Irsa.co.za) <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: POD returns without GRN ' ' ‘
Importance: High

Hi

Thank you for the confirmation. Can | then go ahead and do this for the other outstanding PODs?

Kind Regards
Carol

Office: 043 703 8700

. Fax: 043 743 4557 o
E-Mail : lombaarde@kwv.co.za
Braelyn :
East London
5201

From: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2024 14:55




To: Carol Lombaard <lombaardc@kwv.co.za>

1o
Cc: Warehouse <warehouse@m|gres co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder (ruaul@lrsa €0.2a) <ruaul@trsa co.7a>

Subject: RE: POD returns without GRN -
Hi carol, _
If the invoice is paid, you may tick the POD...

Thanks -
Bornatius

" From: Caro! Lombaard
Sent: 05 June 2024 14:10
To: Ruaul De Ridder (ruaul@I|rsa.co.za) <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Cc: Warehouse <warehouse@mjpres.co.za>
" Subject: POD returns without GRN
importance: High

Good day J

Please see.attached mail from Ruaul from:06.12.2023. He:suggested that we look if the older PODs that have outstanding GRNs have been paid.

Please see attached mail where Christelle:is conf rmmg that invoice 41012945 has been paid in full. Please advise if | can now tick this POD back on SAP and send it back
 with info file.

. The stores seem-to be having diffi culty printing the older GRN copies. (Even though they never sent |t to us to start with)

If possible; can we then check the older PODs to see if they are paid in full. If so, can we then mark the PODs on SAP and send them back so that we can clear at least the
older backlog of outstanding PODs

Kind Regards
Carol

Office: 043 703 8700
~'Fax: 043743 4557

E-Mail : lombaardc@kwv.co. za
" Braelyn

East London



